SF-25-38

From: Maryann Bandy <M.F.I.P.P.A. Sec 14(1)>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 5:43 PM

To: Laura Davis <LDavis@oshawa.ca>
Subject: Re: FW: Naming a Street/ Park

To whom it may concern;

My name is Maryann Bandy I’'m inquiring about naming something after MP Dr.Colin
Carrie retired.

Dr.Carrie was Oshawa’s Member of Parliament for 21 years and served our great City

with dignity, class and respect for all of the Constituents of Oshawa. He was voted in 7
times and I’'m sure he would have again been voted in for the 8th time had he decided
not to retire.

Dr.Carrie truly loves Oshawa his home town and all who lives here, He had also worked
as a Doctor of Chiropractic Medicine for so many before running for Office.

| truly believe he deserves to be honoured in this way.

Ideas here:

- The park being built on the corner of Simcoe St. and Bond St. Dr. Colin Carrie Corner.
- Astreet Dr. Colin Carrie Crescent/ Way or Street.

I’'m proud to call Colin a dear friend and look forward to hearing from you on this
request.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Maryann Bandy


mailto:LDavis@oshawa.ca
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